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Clarifications 1. 
Request for tender – NAPLAN Assurance
	Reference
	QUESTION
	CLARIFICATION

	1
	In Tender Response Form, Attachment 6 Price Schedule, it is stated that “...include pricing or an indexing method to be applied in the event that the extension option at clause 35 of the contract is exercised...”.

However, the draft contract supplied (RFT Part B) only has up to 34 clauses. Is Attachment 6 referring to “Clause 34 Option” instead?
	Yes

	2
	For the purposes of costing our services, please advise whether Stakeholder Engagement outlined on p29, such as interviews with the 8 Test Administration Authorities, must be held in person, or may be conducted virtually. 

	May be conducted virtually.

	3
	On p29 it is stated that the ‘ESA Responsible Officer is responsible for certifying platform readiness’. Is the ESA RO responsible for writing the Event Entry Assurance Report mentioned in the fourth row of the table on p28? And, if not, who is responsible for producing that report?

	The table on page 28 outline proposed deliverables for the independent assurer.

	4
	On p29 it is stated that the ‘ACARA Responsible Officer is responsible for … providing national reporting and analysis’. Is this ACARA RO responsible for producing the Results Distribution Assurance Report in mis-June? And, if not, who is responsible for producing that report?

	The table on page 28 outline proposed deliverables for the independent assurer.


	5
	For the purposes of costing our services, p28, table row 5, mentions ‘Additional targeted reviews’. Based on previous cycles, how many additional targeted reviews have been requested by the program and SRO?

	This is dependent on risks and issues as they are raised. These can be costed separately.

	6
	Under the Program Health Check table row on p28, is the contractor’s remit limited to assuring the services of ACARA’s key NAPLAN service providers such as ESA? Or does it also extend to subcontractors such as Janison?

	ESA only and not ESAs vendors.

	7
	Does ACARA want the contractor to assure the work of the party responsible for central analysis of data and national reporting of NAPLAN cycles?

	No
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